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Siting, Transmission FILE: n/a
and Environmental

Protection Division
PROJECT TITLE: Great Oaks South Backup

Generating Facility Docket: 20-SPPE-01

TECHNICAL AREA(s): Air Quality/Public Health

[_] Telephone X] Email [ ] Meeting Location: N/A
. Tao Jiang, Air . 07/16/2021, .
NAME(s): Resources Engineer DATE: 07/19/2021 TIME:
WITH: Zach Struyk, Assistant Director, San Jose Clean Energy
: Kate Ziemba, Public Information Manager, San Jose Clean Energy
SUBJECT: Total Green Power for Great Oaks South Backup Generating Facility
COMMENTS:

This report of conversation documents an e-mail exchange between Kate Ziemba, Public
Information Manager, San Jose Clean Energy (SJCE), Zach Struyk, Assistant Director, SJCE, and
Tao Jiang (CEC staff) regarding the feasibility of providing the Great Oaks South project with
electricity solely through the 100% Total Green program. SJCE staff provided responses to
CEC staff’s question and confirmed that it is feasible for SJCE to provide the project with
electricity solely through the 100% Total Green program.

The e-mail exchange is attached.

cc: Signed:
1s|.
Name:
Tao Jiang, Air Resources Engineer
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Jiang, Tao@Energy
From: Struyk, Zachary <Zachary Struyk@sanjoseca.govs
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2021 8:16 AM
To: Jiang, Tao@Energy
Ce: Ziemba, Kate; DeCarlo, Lisa@E nergy; Kerr, Steven@Energy; Worrall, Lisa@Energy; Hughes,
loseph@Enengy; Lesh, Geotf@ Energy; Cian, Wenjun@Energy
Subject: FW: Total Green Power for Great Oaks South Backup Generating Facility

CAUTION: This email criginated from cutside of the organization. De net click links or open attachments unless you recegnize the
sender and know the centent is safe,

Dear Tao liang,

The short amswer is yes, it is feasibile for SICE to provide GOS with electricity solely through the 100% Total Green
pragram, and we would be pleased to do so. We have been in tauch with the praject spansar and are aware of their
intended timeline for construction and ramp up of energy demand. | alsa know that our colleagues inthe department of
Flanning, Building, and Cade Enforcement at the City of San Jose have heen working with the sponsor about possible
greenhaouse gas mitigation alternatives. | canintroduce you to thase colleagues if that would be helpful.

Best,
fach

Zach Struyk

Assistant Director

200 E. Santa Clara St., 14% Floor | San Jasé, CA 55113
408.535.4868 | zachary.struvk@ sanjosecs.gov

CLEAN ENERGY
SandoseCleanEnergy.arg

From: Ziemiba, Kate <kate.ziemba@sanjoseca.gove

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 5:33 AM

To: Struyk, Zachary <Zachary Struyk@ sanjoseca.govs

Subject: Fwd: Tatal Green Fower for Great Oaks South Backup Generating Facility

Frem: Jiang, Tao@Energy <TaoJisng@energy.Ca.gov=

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 5:23:23 AM

To: Ziemba, Kate <kate.riemba@sanoseca.povs

Ce: DeCarlo, Lisa@Energy <Lisa.DeCarlo@energy.ca.govs; kKerr, Steven@Energy <Steven.Kerr@energy.ca.govs; Warrall,
Lisa@Energy <Lisa.Worrall@energy.ca.gove; Hughes, loseph@ Energy <Joseph.Hughes@energy.ca.pove; Lesh,
Geoff@Energy <Geoff.lesh@energy.ca.govs Qian, Wenjun@Energy <Wenjun.Oiani@energy.ca.govs>

Subject: Total Green Power far Great Oaks South Backup Generating Facility

¥ou don't often get email from tao jiang@en erogy.ca.gov. Learn why this is important
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[External Email]

Hello, Ms. Ziemba

This is Tao Jiang from California Energy Commission. | just talked to you in the phone. As | said,
we are working on small power plant exemption (SPPE) for Great Oaks South Backup Generating
Facility. The project information can be found at CEC website
(https://ww2.energy.ca.gov/sitingcases/greatoakssouth/). In order to mitigate the Green House Gas
impact from the project, we are proposing the following measure:

MM GHG-1: The project owner shall participate in the San Jose Clean Energy at the Total Green
level (i.e., 100% carbon-free electricity) for electricity accounts associated with the project.

We want to find out whether it is feasible for SJCE to provide GOS with electricity solely through the
100% Total Green program? Our team would like to have a discussion with SJCE staff regarding the
feasibility of our proposal. Can you forward this email to the proper contact person in SJCE? | can set
up a conference call if needed. Thanks.

Tao Jiang, Ph.D., P.E.

Air Resources Engineer

Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division
California Energy Commission

tao.jiang@energy.ca.gov

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



